IHLC MS 487

Albert Brisbane Papers, 1830-1832, 1840-1936

Manuscript Collection Inventory

Illinois History and Lincoln Collections
University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign

Note: Unless otherwise specified, documents and other materials listed on the following pages are available for research at the Illinois Historical and Lincoln Collections, located in the Main Library of the University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign. Additional background information about the manuscript collection inventoried is recorded in the Manuscript Collections Database (http://www.library.illinois.edu/ihx/archon/index.php) under the collection title; search by the name listed at the top of the inventory to locate the corresponding collection record in the database.

University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign
Illinois History and Lincoln Collections
http://www.library.illinois.edu/ihx/
phone: (217) 333-1777

email: ihlc@library.illinois.edu

Albert Brisbane. Papers, 1830-1832, 1840-1936.

Contents

Correspondence, 1840-1936	2
1840-1850	2
1867-1869	2
1870-1877	2
1880-1885	2
1886-1889	2
Undated Correspondence	3
Miscellaneous Fragments	3
Correspondence of Redelia Brisbane	3
Correspondence of Arthur Brisbane	3
Brisbane Family Personal Papers, 1830-1832, 1849-1898, 1911-1935	3
Patents	3
Legal Papers	4
Papers of Arthur Brisbane	4
Photographs	4
Clippings	4
Financial Records	5
Travel Diaries	5
Lodoiska M. Brisbane v. Albert Brisbane, 1883-1885	5
Drafts of Publications, 1868-1889	7
Dated manuscripts	7
Undated manuscripts	9
French manuscripts	11
Transcripts of New York Tribune Articles, 1842-1843	12
Writings of Redelia Brisbane, 1876-1919	17
Articles of Arthur Brisbane, 1924-1936	17

Correspondence, 1840-1936 1840-1850

(Part A, Folders 1-2)

This subseries contains correspondence from Albert Brisbane to Nicholas Biddle, John S. Dwight, and an unknown recipient. These letters include discussions of Fourierism and socialism, as well as Brisbane's hopes to create a monthly magazine with Dwight concerning those philosophies.

1867-1869

(Part A, Folders 3-5)

This subseries contains a number of letters exchanged between Albert Brisbane and E. P. Grant, and many of the letters and handwritten transcripts created by Grant of articles written by Brisbane. These articles include "What Constitutes Harmony?", "Functions of Man," "Universal Laws: Statistical and Dynamical," "Methods of Study," "Mode of Using the Method," "Plan of the Transitional Organization of Industry," "Organization," "Laws," "What Laws Are and Their Sources," "Organization of Labor," and "Law of the Series Applied to the Capital Stock of an Association Supposed to be Divided into Shares of \$50 Each." All of the above were sent directly to E. P. Grant, except "Plan of the Transitional Organization of Industry," which was sent to T. C. Durant. This subseries also includes other, shorter letters exchanged between Brisbane and Grant.

1870-1877

(Part A, Folders 6-11)

This subseries contains letters written by Albert Brisbane to his wife, Redelia Brisbane, dating from September 1872 to November 1877. It also contains a letter written to an unknown recipient on February 27, 1872, detailing Brisbane's thoughts on the development of the human race.

1880-1885

(Part A, Folders 12-18)

This subseries primarily contains letters from Albert Brisbane to Redelia Brisbane, dating from January 16, 1880 to August 23, 1885, and these letters include the following articles: "Heads of Method," "Means of Acquiring Knowledge Which the Mind Creates for Itself," "Method," "Huxly on Method," "The Laws Underlying and Governing the Phenomena of the Inorganic and Organic Cosmos," "The Sun," "Stages of Mental Evaluation," "An Integral Theory of Geology," "Hypothese sur l'existene d'un force centrifuge," and "Nutrition." There are also three letters from Albert Brisbane to unknown recipients, as well as one letter written by James Mooney to George Brisbane (Albert's brother), dated November 13, 1884.

1886-1889

(Part A, Folders 19-22)

This subseries includes letters written by Albert Brisbane to his wife Redelia and son Arthur, dating from April 25, 1886 to September 18, 1889. One letter to Arthur, penned

on November 3, 1886, is co-authored by Albert Brisbane's daughter, Alice. There is also one letter from Charles L. Dobson to Arthur Brisbane, dated December 22, 1886.

Boxes 1 and 2

Undated Correspondence

(Part A, Folders 23-25 in Box 1 and Part A, Folders 26-29 in Box 2)

This subseries contains undated letters written by Albert Brisbane to a variety of recipients, most of which are thought to have been written in the 1870s and 1880s. These recipients include James A. Garfield, Redelia Brisbane, and Arthur Brisbane. There is also a letter written to a woman named Helen on the topic of utopian free love. Other topics include finances, religion, philosophy, and Brisbane's inventions. There are also several letters written by Redelia Brisbane to Albert Brisbane.

Box 2

Miscellaneous Fragments

(Part A, Folders 30-31)

This subseries contains originals and transcripts of miscellaneous fragments of Albert Brisbane's letters. The transcripts were prepared by Redelia Brisbane.

Correspondence of Redelia Brisbane

(Part A, Folder 34)

This subseries contains correspondence written to Redelia Brisbane, dating from 1890 to 1936. Correspondents include Charles L. Dobson, G. P. Putnam's sons, B. O. Flower, A. Fuibrand, Theodore Tilton, H. A. Powell, B. W. Willet, Edward P. Bates, Edwin Markham, Ruth Fesler, Winfield Shiras, P. H. Butler, Arthur Brisbane, George E. O'Dell, Upton Sinclair, Harold D. Carew, and E. A. Lundquist. There is also one letter written by Redelia to someone named Lillie in 1904, and a letter written by Henry L. Stimson to the American Diplomatic and Consular Officers in 1931 to introduce Redelia, as she intended to travel abroad.

Correspondence of Arthur Brisbane

(Part A, Folder 36)

This subseries contains correspondence written to Arthur Brisbane, dating from 1891 to 1935. Correspondents include E. S. Mullins, Charles L. Dobson, William Frostick, Nathan Straus, Bess Mensendieck, and Adolphus Rosenberg.

Brisbane Family Personal Papers, 1830-1832, 1849-1898, 1911-1935

Oversize materials

Patents

Patent #63,697 for "Improvement in Wooden Pipes," issued to Albert Brisbane, April 9, 1867

Patent #91,513 for "Improved Pneumatic Tube for Transporting Goods," issued to Albert Brisbane, June 11, 1869

(Part A, Folder 32)

Acknowledgement of allowance of patent for "Heaters for Green Houses," addressed to Albert Brisbane, December 23, 1870

Certification of a caveat relating to "Mode of Disposing of the Dead" by Albert Brisbane, January 16, 1875

Certification of a caveat relating to "Treatment of Wood for the Manufacture of Heels and Soles of Boots and Shoes, &c" by Albert Brisbane, June 14, 1882

Patent #303,803 for "Pneumatic Carrier," issued to Albert Brisbane and Robert Gillham, August 19, 1884

Patent #303,864 for "Pneumatic Carrier," issued to Robert Gillham, August 19, 1884

Patent #303,865 for "Pneumatic Carrier," issued to Robert Gillham, August 19, 1884

Patent #303,866 for "Pneumatic Carrier," issued to Robert Gillham, August 19, 1884

Legal Papers

(Part A, Folder 33)

Deed to cemetery lot in Plainfield Township, New Jersey, 1872

Tax receipt, city of Plainfield, New Jersey, 1882; paid 1885

Notice of renewal in A. Brisbane vs. Wm. L. Pomeroy, et. al., 1885

7 and a half share of stock in Grayson Land Company, 1898

(Part A, Folder 35)

List of matters to be mentioned in Last Will of Redelia Brisbane, undated

Papers of Arthur Brisbane

(Part A, Folder 37)

Last will and testament of Arthur Brisbane, January 18, 1911

Clipping related to Arthur Brisbane, New York Sun, circa 1880s

Photographs

(Part A, Folder 38)

Samuel Sartain, Book plate engraving of Charles Fourier, undated

Season ticket to the Philadelphia Centennial, with photograph, possibly of Arthur Brisbane, 1876

Season ticket to the Philadelphia Centennial, with photograph, possibly of Alice Brisbane, 1876

Phoebe Cary Brisbane, Sarah Brisbane, and Seward Brisbane, circa 1915

"A German Lesson Given in the Sunshine at Lofthus, Norway," circa 1920s-30s

Winfred E. C. Barnhard, 1935

Edward Herrmann, 1935

Unidentified man, undated

Oversize materials

Photograph of Arthur Brisbane and William Randolph Hearst, *Los Angeles Examiner*, May 4, 1936

Clippings

Account of Albert Brisbane lecture, *Le Phare du Littoral*, Nice, France, March 17, 1879

(Part A, Folder 39)

Typescript of articles from *Democratie Pacifique* and *Revolution Democratique et Sociale*, Febuary 1849

Notes on Alexandre Auguste Ledru-Rollin, February 1849

Article regarding Lodoiska M. Brisbane v. Albert Brisbane, circa 1883

Account of Arthur Brisbane lecture on "Labor: Its Historical Past," *Chronicle*, undated

Galley proof copy of "The Three Essential Movements of the Age (Extract from private letter from Albert Brisbane," undated

Galley proof copy of open letter "to the Honorable the Members of the Senate and House of Representatives of the United States" by Albert Brisbane, undated

Clipping regarding marriage, unknown source, undated

Financial Records

(Part A, Folder 40)

"Property owned by J. [James] Brisbane at his death in June 1851" Account book of Albert Brisbane, 1863-1873

Microfilm

Travel Diaries

These two microfilm reels contain captures of Albert Brisbane's travels in Europe in 1830, 1831, and 1832. The 1830 reel contains Brisbane's travels to Malta, Sicily, Calabria, and Naples in October through December of that year, and the 1831-1832 reel concerns his travels to Paris and Berlin, dating from September 1831 through January 1832. The original diaries can be found in the Brisbane Family Papers at Syracuse University.

Box 2

Lodoiska M. Brisbane v. Albert Brisbane, 1883-1885

This series contains documentation of the divorce proceedings between Lodoiska M. Durand and Albert Brisbane, dating from 1883 to 1885. The pair had carried on a relationship since the 1840s and Lodoiska had been ruled Brisbane's common law wife in that period. Lodoiska never formally filed for a dissolution of that common law marriage, causing questions about the legality of both their marriage and Albert Brisbane's later marriage to Redelia Bates. Case documents show that Brisbane left the state of New York and did not pay the alimony ordered in June 1883, and the case was appealed repeatedly. The courts ultimately found in Lodoiska's favor and required Brisbane to pay the alimony. Many of the documents below are certified copies of the original legal documents, including court orders, summons, affidavits, and appeals.

May 1883 (Part B, Folder 1)

> Summons and Complaint against Albert Brisbane, filed with the New York Supreme Court in Kings County, New York, May 10, 1883 [three copies] Francis H. Van Vechten to Brewster Kissam, May 11, 1883 Defendant's answer to complaint, May 12, 1883

Amended answer to complaint, May 15, 1883 [two copies]

Plaintiff's reply to amended answer, May 17, 1883 [two copies]

Defendant's affidavit [includes five letters from George Brisbane to Albert Brisbane as exhibits A-E]

Affidavit of Julia Cary, May 21, 1883

Affidavit of Barbara [Beutz?], May 25, 1883

June-September 1883

(Part B, Folder 2)

Order granting motion for counsel fees and alimony, June 18, 1883 [two copies] Copies of affidavits, June 19-21, 1883

Petition and affidavit on motion for leave to intervene, July 6, 1883

Court order of payment, July 7, 1883

Notice of appeal, July 17, 1883 [two copies]

Notice of argument, August 30, 1883

Order dismissing appeal, September 10, 1883

1883-1884

(Part B, Folder 3)

[Albert Brisbane?], "Facts Showing Mrs. Durand's Knowledge of My Marriage Prior to '78", 1883

Petition of Redelia Brisbane, 1884 [final and draft copies]

May-June 1884

(Part B, Folder 4)

Affidavits and order to show cause, May 12, 1884

Affidavit and copy of deed of trust to be used against defendant's answer, May 20, 1884

Conditional order striking defendant's amended answer, June 16, 1884

J. Bartlett, Opinion on Brisbane vs. Brisbane, June 16, 1884

Notice of resettlement of order, June 19, 1884

Order striking defendant's amended answer, June 28, 1884 [two copies; one copy includes affidavits from Brewster Kissam, plaintiff's attorney, and David Blank, his clerk]

July-December 1884

(Part B, Folder 5)

Defendant's appeal of orders, July 1, 1884

Draft of notice of argument, August 13, 1884

Notice of argument, August 16, 1884

Notice of hearing, August 25, 1884

Clipping regarding Flora M. Richards (daughter of Albert Brisbane and Lodoiska Durand), from *New York Herald*, October 19, 1884

Order for substitution of defendant's attorney, December 5, 1884 [two copies]

Affirmance of court orders, December 10, 1884 [two copies]

P. J. Barnard, Opinion of General Terms, December 10, 1884 [four copies; includes copy of affirmance and another statement]

January-April 1885

(Part B, Folder 6)

Notice of appeal to New York Court of Appeals, January 20, 1885 [three copies] Fred. F. Nugent (American Surety Company) to William Parker, January 26, 1885

Roger A. Pryor to American Surety Company, Bond of indemnity

Undertaking on appeal, January 31-February 5, 1885

Notice of justification of sureties, February 13, 1885 [two copies]

Notice of exception to sureties, February 13, 1885

Confirmation of transcripts, February 25, 1885

Adjournment of justification of sureties, March 14-26 1885 [three copies]

Undertaking on appeal, March 26, 1885

Notice of argument, April 20, 1885

Notice of argument, April 27, 1885

Notice of counterman on appeal, April 27, 1885

Notice of argument, April 30, 1885

Notice of argument, April 1885

Notice to dismiss, April 1885

May-June 1885

(Part B, Folder 7)

Consent to order to dismiss appeal, May 2, 1885

Affirmance of court order, May 12, 1885

Order to show cause why decree of divorce should not be entered, May 1885

Plaintiff's bill of cost, May 18, 1885

News of money judged, May 29, 1885

Judgment of money, May 29, 1885

Withdraw of appeal, May 1885 [two copies]

Notice of appeal to general term, June 18, 1885 [two copies]

Notice of countermand of appeal, June 1885

Notice of appeal to general term, June 1885

Notice of motion, June 1885

Box 3

Drafts of Publications, 1868-1889

Dated manuscripts

(Part CI, Folders 1-62)

"On the Sources of Knowledge", February 1868

"Organization of Labor", February 1868

"Organization of Society," September 1868

"Article I: The Series," "Article II: Analysis of the Branches and Sub-branches of Society," and "Article III: Classification of Men in Respect to Their State of Development," October 1868

"Introduction to the Study of Social Science," October-November 1869

"Social Science," May 1873

"Social Science," June-July 1873 [includes Parts 1 and 3 of "The Social Condition of Humanity: Duties of men of Collective Thought and Collective Philanthropy"]

"Organon: Method of Study," August-September 1873

"The Integral Method of Study," October 1873

"Means of Acquiring Knowledge," February 1874

"Method of Study," April 1874 [notebook appears to include notes and drafts of later articles, including "The Religion of the Future"]

```
"Social Science," April 1874
```

Lecture on religion, May 1874

"New Method of Disposing of the Dead," July 1875 [2 drafts]

"Method of Study," October 1877

"The Religion of the Future," May-December 1878

"The Integral Method of Study," October 1878

"Method," December 1878

"Heads of the Method of Study," c. 1878

"The Religion of the Future," February 1879

"Social Sciences," April 1879

"Order of Industrial Organization (Table)," July 1879

"Law of Gravitation," circa 1870s

"Basis of an Exact Social Science," June 1880

"Method," June 1880

Tables for "Means of Acquiring Knowledge Which the Mind Creates for Itself," July 1880

"Method of Study," July 1880

Tables for "Means of Acquiring Knowledge Created by Human Services," Aug 1880

Tables for "Internal Intuitional Mode of Action of the Soul" and "External Rational Mode of Action," August 1880

"Internal Intuitional and External Rational," September 1880

Box 4

"Method of Study," December 1880

"Internal Intuitional" and "External Rational," 1880

"To the Thinkers of Europe and of America of Our Time and Our Age," January 1881

"Method," January-February 1881

"Basis of an Exact Social Science," March 1881

"The Integral Method of Study," April 1881

"The Function of Laws," May 1881

"Method," June 1881

"Biology and the Influence of Nature on Human Development," July-August 1881

"The Integral Method of Study," September-December 1881

"The Cosmic Destinies of Humanity (or, The Religion of the Future)", January-February, 1882

"Human Organisms," March 1882

"Methods of Study," May 1882

"Basis of an Exact Theory of Art," June 1882

"Method," January-April 1883 [up to page 175]

"Method," "The Intuitional Method," and "The Syllogistic Method of Aristotle," October 1883

"The Integral Method of Study," October 1884

"The Religion of the Future (or, The Cosmic Destinies of Humanity)," November 1884

"One Sidedness of Our Simple Organic Thinkers," May 1885

"Theory of Nutrition," May-August 1885

"The Sun," June 1885

"The Religion of the Future (or, Theory of the Religions Destinies of Humanity)," June 1885

"First Study in History," circa 1885

"Necessity of Synthetical Views Before Explaining All Arts," circa 1885

"One Characteristic of the Sun's Atmosphere," circa 1885

"To the Working Men of the United States," circa 1885

"The Integral Method of Study," November 1886

"The Integral Method of Scientific Investigation," March 1888

"To the Thinkers of Our Epoch," November 1887

"Method of Study," March-June 1888

"The Nemological Method," November-December 1889

Box 5

Undated manuscripts

(Part CII, Folders 1-25)

Scrapbook, containing clippings of "The Labor Question," numbers 1-3, 6-22, and 6; "The Republic of Labor," numbers 1-7 and 9-10 [a continuation of The Labor Question]; "The Labor Question," numbers 1-19; "The Organization of Labor," numbers 2 and 4; and letters by and about Brisbane published in the *The Daily Evening Voice* and *The New York Tribune*.

"Remarks on Inspiration" [notebook]

Notebook, containing drafts and notes on "Psychology and Sociology," "The Foundations of an Exact Social Science," "La Science Sociale Exacte," "An Integral Method of Study," and other topics, circa 1870s [also contains other inserted notes and papers]

Notebook, containing drafts and notes on "The Integral Method of Study," "To The Thinkers of Our Age," "The Science of Religion," "The Nebular Hypothesis – Herschel," and "A Few Words about Method of Study," circa 1880s

"References" notebook, featuring references for "The Law of Universal Harmony" and other works and topics

Notebook, on Fourierist "Division, Distribution, Classification" of the passions Notebook, containing notes on "Evolution of the Globe" and "Branches of Religion," as well as a draft of "The Integral Method of Study"

Notebook, containing drafts of "The Religion of the Future" and "Means by Which Man Acquires Knowledge"

"Theory of Art"

"Law of Organization"

Notebook, containing "The Integral Method of Study" and "Sources of Knowledge"

"Second Stage in the Development of the Globe and of the Humanity Upon It" "Philosophy of Money" [typescript]

"Analysis of the Social System," possibly 1867 or 1868 [handwritten transcript by E. P. Grant]

"The Compound Organic Social Organism," possibly 1868

"System of Society"

"Social Science," possibly 1868-1873 [4 sets of notes]

"The Rights of Man"

"Dynamic Organism of Man," pages 9-16

"Man and the Universe," pages 18-30, 38, and one unnumbered fragment

"Social Destiny of Humanity," pages 29-73

"The Necessity of a True Social Organism," pages 25-40

"To the Thinkers of Our Age" [four drafts]

"Organic Evolution," pages 15-20 and 14-30 [two drafts]

"Social Evolution," pages 6-16 and 14-16 [two drafts]

Box 6

(Part CII, Folders 26-60)

"Stages of Social Evolution," pages 32-35 and 37-66; pages 32-48 and 54-61 [two drafts]

"Organization," missing sheets 1, 2, and 6

"Organization of Industry" or "Organization of Labor"

"Theory of Industrial Association," possibly pre-1850

"The Unorganized or Inorganic Systems of Labor," and "The Organized or Organic Systems of Labor," pages 28-47, 51-84, 86-90, 116-146, and 148-159

Drafts on history, possibly 1868 [two drafts]

"Social Science" [four drafts]

"Law of Evolution"

Article on religion and "The Religion of the Future"

Notes on "Stages of Intellectual Development"

"Mode of Action of the Mind in Operating with and on Natural Phenomenon," possibly 1883-1885

"Introduction to Fourier" [handwritten translation by Redelia Brisbane]

"Ending of the Laws"

"The External Rational and the Internal Intuitional," pages 2, 4, and 38-61

Note to page 4 of "The Laws Underlying and Governing the Phenomena of the Inorganic and Organic Cosmos"

Table relating to "The Soul: The Active Principle in Man" [two copies]

"Preparatory Tables to be used in various essays"

Tables relating to various topics in science

Tables relating to "The Political Economy of the Future"

Tables relating to human knowledge

Tables relating to "First Class of Societies"

Tables relating to "The Social Organism" [two in oversize materials]

Tables relating to "Evolution" [three in oversize materials]

Tables relating to "Laws"

"Theory of Nutrition"

"Superficial Views of Our Men of Science"

Tables and notes relating to "Science of Art"

Oversize materials

Tables relating to "Fourierist Principles"

"Pavements" [in French and in English]

"The Sources of Ideas"

"Subjects to be Investigated"

"Elements of an Exact Science of Political Economy"

"The Marriage Question"

"The Integral Method of Study"

"Organon of Investigation"

Box 7

(Part CII, Folders 61-72)

"Nature and Importance (or, A Method or Organon of Scientific Investigation)"

"General View of the Methods of Study"

Notebook, containing "The Integral Method of Study" and "Science"

"Method" [four drafts or sets of notes]

"The Means and Methods of Acquiring Knowledge Employed by Humanity"

"Means of Acquiring Knowledge," pages 3-9

Tables and notes relating to "Means of Acquiring Knowledge" and "Methods of Study" [one in oversize materials]

"The Religion of the Future"

"La Géologie Intégral" [in French]

"Pages from Unidentified Treatises," 93 pages [multiple works]

Fragments, 35 pages [multiple works]

Oversize materials

Tables and notes relating to "Means of Acquiring Knowledge"

Box 8

French manuscripts

(Part CIII, Folders 1-26)

"Methode Intégrale d'Étude (Integral Method of Study)," April-May 1880 [seven drafts]

"Methode Intégrale d'Étude (Integral Method of Study)," February 1881

"Mean by Which Man Acquires Knowledge" [in English] and tables relating to "La Organisme Sociale (The Social Organism)" and "La Science Sociale (The Social Science)" [in French], May 1881

"Emplois Divers Auxquels Le Pave Nouveau Peut S'Appliquer (Diverse Ways in Which New Pavement May Be Applied)," May 1881

"Le grand besoin scientifique de notre epoque est une science social exact (The great scientific need of our age is an exact social science)," March 1886

"Methode Intégrale d'Étude (Integral Method of Study)," November 1887

"Que Faut-Il Faire? (What Should Be Done?)", October-November 1888

"Introduction à Fourier (Introduction to Fourier)," January-September 1889

Notebook, containing "Théorie du Protoplasme," "Law of Embryonic Evolution," "Characteristics of the Embryonic Stage," and "Première Classes des Forces:

Les Forces Inorganiques (First Classes of Forces: Inorganic Forces)," undated

- Notebook, containing "Serie de fonctions dans la Phalange (Series of Functions in the Phalanx)" and other notes on Fourierist philosophies, undated [in French and English]
- "Résumé: De l'audition colorié par M. [Fedrono?] (Summary: On Hearing Colored by Mr. [Fedrono?]," undated
- "Loi d'Evolution: Organique & Simple (Law of Evolution: Organic & Simple)," undated
- "Qu'est-ce que la Religion? (What is Religion?)," undated
- Tables relating to "Les Lois Cosmiques (The Cosmic Laws)," "Lois des Regnes Inorganiques du Cosmos (Laws that Govern the Inorganic Cosmos)", and "Loi d'Evolution Universale (Law of Universal Evolution)," undated
- "La Constitution du Soleil (The Constitution of the Sun/Law of the Cosmos)," undated
- "Base de la Loi d'Evolution (Base of the Law of Evolution)," undated
- "Le System Industriel (The Industrial System)," undated
- "Summary of Fourier's Series," undated
- "Du Contact des Extremes et de la Contrepuissance (Extreme Contact and Confrontation)," undated
- "L'Harmonie," undated [possibly circa 1844]
- "Bases d'une science sociale exacte (Bases of an exact social science)," undated [in another hand]
- "Developpemens Généraux (General Developments)," undated, pages 26-42 [in another hand]
- "Nécessité d'une Science Sociale Exacte (Necessity of an Exact Social Science)," undated
- "Les Vins du Département de la Girondel (The Wines of the Girondel Department)," undated [in another hand]

Oversize materials

"Loi d'evolution, tableau general data," undated "Séries Mésurée (Measured Series)," undated

Box 9

Transcripts of New York Tribune Articles, 1842-1843

(Part D, Folders 1-26)

This series contains typed transcripts of Albert Brisbane's newspaper column "Association; or, Principles of a True Organization of Society." The column was printed on the front page of Horace Greeley's *New York Tribune* and spread knowledge of the principles of Fourierism to a wider audience in the United States, contributing to a rise in the number of Fourierist phalanxes in the United States through the 1840s. The column also highlighted Fourierist meetings and public events in New York City.

March 1-15, 1842

"General View," numbers I – IV

"Source of the Evils Which Afflict Society"

"Memoirs of Charles Fourier" [five parts]

"Condition of Man and the Earth"

```
"The System of Property of Association," number I
March 16-31, 1842
       "The System of Property of Association," numbers II-III
       "Practical Details Relating to the Organization of Association" [five parts]
       "Investment of Capital"
       "Means of Making a Practical Trial"
       "The Individual Will Not Be Merged in the Mass"
       "Progress of the Doctrine of Association"
       "Attractive Industry," part 1
April 1-15, 1842
       "Attractive Industry," parts 2-6
       "Man and Society"
       "Means of Elevating the Condition of Man"
       "The Democracy of Association" [three parts]
       "Liberty," parts 1-2
April 16-30, 1842
       "Liberty," part 3
       "Necessity of New Plans of Reform"
       "Festival in Honor of Fourier"
       "Social Evils, and Necessity of New Plans of Reform"
       "Report of the Festival"
       "What is the Destiny of Man"
       "Human Misery - Necessity of New Plans of Reform" [three parts]
       "Evils Which Oppress the Laboring Classes"
       "To the Laboring Classes" [three parts]
May 2-14, 1842
       "To the Rich"
       "Why do We Advocate Association"
       "Prejudices of the World Against Association" [three parts]
       "Meeting"
       "Suffering is Not the Destiny of Man"
       "The Passions"
       "To Correspondents"
       "Practical Organization of an Association," part 1
May 16-31, 1842
       "Practical Organization of an Association," parts 2-10
       "Religion in Association" [two parts]
       "Religious Foundation of Association"
       "Organization of Association: System of Property," part 1
       "General Survey of the System of Association"
June 1-15, 1842
       "Organization of Association: System of Property," part 2
        "Scientific Foundation of the System of Property"
       "Impossibility of any Tyranny of Capital in Association"
       "Lecture"
       "Mode of Living in Association"
       "Elevation and Refinement of the Mass"
```

"Commerce in Association" [two parts] "Right of Man to Labor, and Necessity of an Industrial Reform" "System of Labor" "System of Labor, or Organization of Industry" June 17-30, 1842 "Groups and Series" [four parts] "Right of Man to Labor" "Upon the Option of God between Isolated and Associated Industry" "Economies of Association" "Economies in Granaries, Cellars, Fuel, Transportation, &c." "Effective, Relative, Positive, and Negative Economies" "Compound Economies of Association" [two parts] July 2-15, 1842 "List of Non-Producers in the Social Order" "Folly of Some Political Reforms" "Public Celebration" "Waste! Waste!! Waste!!!" "Fourier Association of the City of New York" "Defects of the System of Isolated Families" "Evils Which Oppress the Mass" "Self-Denial" "Means of Performing Repulsive and Dirty Branches of Work" "How Can Repulsive and Dirty Branches of Work Be Performed in Association?" July 16-30, 1842 "The Sacred Legion" [two parts] "Culinary Operations in Association" "Spread of the Doctrines of Association" "Means of Spreading Association and Rendering it Universal" "Abolition and Original Cause of Slavery" [three parts] "Reply to Criticism of Association" [two parts] "To Opponents" "Impracticable!" "Communications" August 1842 "Address to the Friends of Association" "Tendency of the World to Association" "Sketch of the Edifice of a Large Association Viewed from an Elevation" [sketches attached] "Means of Action" Untitled article "Causes of Intemperance" "Human Happiness" [includes addition to "Causes of Intemperance"] "Future Condition of the Earth" "The Love of Home" "Destiny of Man" "Deviation of Man from His Destiny" "Attractions Proportional to Destinies"

September 1842 "Man and the Passions" "The Divine Social System" "Passional Attraction" [four parts] "Christianity and Association" [two parts] October 1842 "Religion and Association" "Spread of the Doctrine of Association" "An Important Truth to be kept before the Production Classes" "Causes of the Poverty of the Laboring Classes" "Free Competition" "Faith and Science" "Erroneous Views Entertained with Respect to Association" [includes "Practical Movement," part 1] November 1842 "False Opinions Relating to Association" [includes "Practical Movement," part 2] "Important Industrial Movement: A Result Attained" "False Views of Association" [includes "General Brisbane's Letter on the Principle of Co-operative Industry, as tested by him"] "Social Chaos of the Globe" "Defects of the System of Isolated Households" "Conservative Reform" "System of Education in Association," parts 1-4 December 1842 "System of Education in Association," parts 5-8 "Branches of Agriculture Adapted to Childhood" "Correspondence" January 1843 "The Clergy - The Rich" "Difference between Political and Industrial Liberty" "The Political Infancy of the Globe, and the Social Destiny of Man" "Pecuniary Advantages of Association" "Practical Movements" "The West-Roxbury Community" [from *The Democratic Review*] "Organization of Industry" "Constitution of, and Proposals for, Organizing an Association" "Association and the Press" February 1843 All articles from February to April were published under the heading "Social Science (From the Friends of Association)."

"Popular Ignorance upon Social Questions" "Infidelity" "Policy of Association with Regard to Religion" "Political Policy of Association" "Spread and Progress of the Doctrine of Association"

Response to The [Pittsburgh] Morning Chronicle

Response to *The Pathfinder* March 1843 "City Work-House" "Advantages of Association to Western Settlers" "Practical Movements" "Important Social Movement" "National Pride and Ungrounded Prejudices" "Review of Fourier's Works by a Democratic Writer" "Association, or, A Concise Exposition of the Practical Part of Fourier's Social Science" [announcement of Brisbane's pamphlet publication] "Progress of Association" April 1843 "Religion and Association" "Cities in the Combined Order" [chapter from *Association* pamphlet] "The Phalanstery" Continuation of April 19, 1843 article May 1843 Starting May 12, 1843, the column is referred to as "Doctrine of Association" (Communicated)" "Progress of the Doctrine of Association" "To the Reader" "Scientific Foundation of the System of Property" "Reason Why Profits are divided between Labor, Capital, and Skill" "The Four Systems of Society Which Have Existed on the Earth" "Progress of the Doctrine of Association" [includes plan for North American Phalanx] Report from meeting concerning North American Phalanx "The Anniversary of Fourier's Birth-Day" June 1843 "Position of Woman" [part 2 in a series] "Protection to the Poor Man's Property" "Religious Character and Tendency of the Doctrine of Association" "Relation of Association to Christianity" [two parts] "Eloquent Extract from Fourier" July 1843 Starting in July 1843, the column alternates between being referred to as "Doctrine of Association" and as "Social Science" "Progress of Association" "The System of Fourier" "Extract from Fourier's large work entitled *Theory of Universal Unity*" Untitled article in defense of association "A Simple Explanation of Association" "Progress of the Doctrine of Association" August 1843 "Address of the Western Fourier Association of Cincinnati"

"Contrast between Association and the System of Isolated Families"

"Western Fourier Convention"

"Defects of the System of Separate or Isolated Families"

Untitled article on the present system of society

"Spread of the Doctrine of Association:

September-October, 1843

"North American Phalanx"

"The True Policy of this Country as Regards Reform"

"Principles of Association"

Box 10

Writings of Redelia Brisbane, 1876-1919

Notebook of reminiscences of Albert Brisbane, March 1876 [microfilm copy also available]

"Love, the Kingdom That Was Prepared for Thee from the Foundation of the World," circa 1918-1919

Introduction/Chapter 1 [five drafts]

Chapter 2: Social Analysis [five drafts]

Chapter 3: Marriage [five drafts]

Chapter 4: Divorce [three drafts]

Chapter 5: Family [four drafts]

Chapter 6: Children [four drafts]

Chapter 7: Ethics [four drafts]

Chapter 8: Prostitution [three drafts]

Chapter 9: The Remedy [three drafts] and Chapter 10: Conclusion [one draft]

Notes regarding women, civilization, morality, sex, etc., pages 2-91, circa 1910s

Assorted notes and fragments, regarding women, suffrage, "Love," etc., circa 1914

Assorted notes and drafts, regarding sex, eugenics, birth control, monogamy, etc., circa 1910s [possibly rejected chapters from "Love"]

Assorted notes and fragments, regarding sex and character, religion, the soul, utopias, etc., circa 1915-1919 [approximately 61 pages of loose notes]

Notebooks of excerpts and notes, undated

Excerpts from Fourier regarding religion, undated

Memoranda regarding book, undated

Articles of Arthur Brisbane, 1924-1936

Obituaries of Arthur Brisbane, 1936 [four items]

Printed broadside of "Man with the Hoe," 1924 [autographed by author Edwin Markham, 1931]

Newspaper clippings by Arthur Brisbane

"If Long Life Interests You, Read 'Vitality'," unknown date

"Strange Things May Happen," unknown date [reprint]

"Today," April 22, 1934

"Today," May 2, 1931

Oversize materials

"Ingersoll, Buddha, and Brisbane," The [New York] World, September 24, 1893